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MSU From the office of the...

AVP Finance

TO: Members of the Executive Board

FROM: Maheera Choudhury, AVP Finance
SUBJECT: EB Report for Sponsorship and Donations
DATE: January 22, 2023

Dear Executive Board,

Hopefully, you didn’t miss approving sponsorships too much over the break! Here are a
few recommendations the Spondon committee has made.

Now, the recommendations:

$200 Sponsorship to International Women's and Children’s Health Conference 2024:
This application is from the International Women's and Children’s Health (IWCH)
Conference 2024. Spondon would like to sponsor them for $200 for the conference, which
will focus on exploring the interaction between climate change, gender, and health. The
demographics they plan to advertise to are undergraduate, graduate, and professional
students. In return for the sponsorship, they will add an acknowledgment during the
conference, a logo and hyperlink on the IWCH website, and social media promotion.

$200 Sponsorship to the Biology Graduate Research Day:

This day is dedicated to showcasing the research that is being conducted by gradate
students in the biology department through seminars and posters. Spondon has agreed to
sponsor $200 for their gold tier which includes logo and name on all promotional material.

The remaining balance of the funds after these approvals would be:
$5675 Sponsorship and Donations
$4500 In Youth Bursaries

Y ou skimmed this, didn’t you? Should any of these suggestions keep you up at night, please
reach out!

Thank you,

Maheera Choudhury

AVP Finance

McMaster Students Union
avpfinance@msu.mcmaster.ca
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